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&+ ADMITTED TO THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BAR

Mr. Harold R. Denton

Director

Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station,
Unit No. 1, Docket No. 50-220

Dear Mr. Denton:

As counsel for Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation, I
enclose the following:

(1) Three (3) originals‘and nineteen (19) copies
of an Application for Amendment to Operating License to
amend Sections 2.1.1 and 2.1.5 and Bases of the Environ-
mental Technical Specifications to increase the maximum
change in temperature across the main condenser inlet
and the screenwell discharge bay to 35°F during normal
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(2) Forty (40) copies each of three (3) documents
designated Attachments A, B, and C which set forth the
requested changes in the Technical Specifications along
with its technical basis, and supporting information,
which demonstrates that the proposed change would have
no safety or environmental significance and would not
authorize any change in the types or any increase in the
amount of effluents or any change in the authorized power
level of the facility.

The proposed amendment to the Operating License has
been evaluated and determined to fall within the definition
of Class II of 10 C.F.R. §170.22; therefore, a check in the
amount of $1,200.00 is enclosed to cover the appropriate
fee.

Very truly yours,

LeBOEUF, LAMB, LEIBY & MacRAE

| Y |

Euﬁene B. Thomas, Jr.

Enclosures







